CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, March 6, 2023

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held Monday March 6, 2023, at 6 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Al Lindsey, Marvin Trimble, Robert Decker, and Doug Kearns. Absent: Tina Rommann. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Decker moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Trimble moved to approve the consent agenda, with added claims, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated February 6, 2023
 - o Minutes of the Budget Session dated February 27, 2023
 - o Financial Reports
 - o Claims List dated March 6, 2023
- Teresa Meyer requested that the Lion's Club be allowed to purchase and plant a tree in the City Park, in memory of past club member Ronald Flickinger.
- No Public Comment
 - o None
- Departments gave reports/comments
 - Mayor No report
 - Maintenance/Roads Scott Monroe requested rock hauled to the alley behind his house. Maintenance will get with him so he knows how much to purchase. Mowers have been serviced and clean up has started in maintenance building. There are a couple of stop signs that need to go up. Some discussion of items that needed to be done per safety audit.
 - Public Safety no report given
 - Attorney still no determination on Jan. 4th court case.
 - Public Works there have been no alarms at the lift station. A light needs to be installed there.
 - BC Development –no report
 - Park There are 3 trees that need to come down and 3 to plant, donated by Schirm. Plus the one from the Lion's Club.
 - Library Concert in March. Egg Hunt is April 4th @ 5:30. There will be a Quilt of Valor event at the library March 12 @ 2:00 for Ronnie Kerkman. Continued work on fund raising for new sign.
 - Sesquicentennial meeting is Sunday March 12th at 7:00.
 - Fire Dept. No report
 - Administrative Website was supposed to be launched on March I. It hasn't yet.
- Old Business
 - Trimble introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Kearns. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Trimble, Kearns, Decker. Nays: None. Absent: Rommann. Where upon the Mayor declared the following duly adopted: Resolution No. 2023-06, entitled "Resolution Setting the Time and Place for a Public Hearing for the Purpose of Soliciting Written and Oral Comments on the City's Proposed Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget" Passed and approved this 6th day of March 2023.

- o Maintenance
 - The City of Garrison has hired Chad Sammons as the town's Maintenance Person.
 - Discussion on mud messes around the streets and potholes posscaused by heavy vehicles by J&R Sanitation, and mud messes at old gym.
- New Business:
 - Decker introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Trimble, Kearns, Decker. Nays: None. Absent: Rommann. Where upon the Mayor declared the following duly adopted: Resolution No. 2023-07, entitled "Resolution Setting the Time and Place for a Public Hearing for the Purpose of Soliciting Written and Oral Comments on the City's Amended Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget" – Passed and approved this 6th day of March 2023.
 - Fire Station driveway
 - The driveway needs some attention.
 - Discussion on who fills the potholes
 - Discussion on citizens using it as a thru street. It is not. Cameras were discussed and better signage needs to be put in place.
 - Code meeting will be March 20 @ 6 pm.
 - Randy from Prairie will attend

Trimble moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before council, Mayor Flickinger adjourned the meeting at 7:16 pm.

MAYOR:

Garrett Flickinger

ATTEST:

Angela Dague, Clerk

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.